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Texas Water
Development Board

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

TO: Board Members

Jw
THROUGH: Jeff Walker, Executive Administrator 6{

Amanda Lavin, Assistant Executive Administrator
FROM: Investment Officers
DATE: October 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ending August 31, 2020

The Quarterly Investment Report (QIR) for the period ending August 31, 2020 is attached and
has been prepared in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA) and TWDB’s
Investment Policy.

The attached report includes a detailed inventory of investments as well as multiple charts,
graphs and tables.

The market value of all investments as of August 31, 2020 is $3,074,352,223. Investments
include cash, money market funds, commercial paper, repurchase agreements, and a variety of
federal, state, and local securities.

The Annual Investment Officer Training Report is attached for your review. Please note that all
Finance Investment Officers have attended the training to meet with PFIA’s training calendar.

The existing Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company contracts authorizing investment
activities continue to be sufficient for meeting TWDB needs.

Kdoea Trosins
Rebecca Trevino, Chief Financial Officer

feorgin Somchey

Georgia Sanchez, Development Fund Manager
(ersy (sper

LeeRoy Lopez, Director of Accounting

Our Mission : Board Members

Leading the state’s efforts in ensuring a : Peter M. Lake, Chairman | Kathleen Jackson, Board Member | Brooke T. Paup, Board Member
secure water future for Texas and its citizens  :
Jeff Walker, Executive Administrator
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Attachment(s):Quarterly Investment Report
As of August 31, 2020
Annual Investment Officer Training Report
As of August 31, 2020
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